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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Progressive Auto <claims@progressiveauto.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 June, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: GBA1927R Our Ref: SKC1795L_DOA: 21/04/18 ALONG WOODLANDS AVE 

3 TWDS BKE AT ABOUT 2220 HOURS

Attachments: img-611114016.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

  

      

Dear office In-charges, 

 

Kindly refer to the attached LOD, Repair Claim & Relevant Document. 

 

Our client's claim breakdown as follow: 

 

1. Cost of repair($2500 + 7% GST)  $  2,675.00         

2. Loss of Rental (6 days×  $296)  $  1,776.00         

3. Buy 3rd Party's GIA Report  $        29.00        

4. GIA search   $          2.00         

5. Incidentals   $        88.00        

         

         

Total Amount:  $  4,570.00         

         

 

Please revert with an offer asap. 

Thank you. 

 

Bereza 

  

      

 

 

 

Progressive Auto Pte Ltd 

No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6  
AutoBay #02-48/50 

Singapore 417883 

Tel: 6844 4620  
Fax:6844 4625 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

EMAIL DISCLAIMER 

 

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. 

You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in 

reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do 

so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, 

please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any 

electronic or paper copy of this message. 
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Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the 

individual sender. Progressive Auto Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant 

or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been 

maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or 

interference. 

Progressive Auto Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email 

including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or 

for any purpose without prior written permission. 


